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1. Name

historic " Frank M\\ OremjHouse
)

and/or common

2. Location

street & number 274 South- 1200 East- — not for publication

city, town Salt Lake City ____ vicinity of -congressionat-district

state Utah code 049 county Salt Lake code 035

3. Classification

Category Ownership Status Present Use

— district ____public _X_occupied —__agriculture —__museum

_X_building(s) _X_ private —__ unoccupied ____commercial ___ park

_ structure _____both ___work in progress — educational —X_private residence

—__site Public Acquisition Accessible ____entertainment — religious

——object /o — inprocess X _yes: restricted —___government —__scientific
___being considered ____ yes: unrestricted —___industrial — transportation

___no — military — other:

4. Owner of Property

hame Mr. and Mrs. Stephen C. and Lynn Jacobsen

street & number 274 South 1200 East

city, town Salt Lake City —__vicinity of state Utah

5. Location of Legal Description

courthouse, registry of deeds, etc. Salt Lake City and County Building/Recorder's Office

street & number 400 South 200 East

city, town Salt Lake City state Utah

6. Representation in Existing Surveys

Salt Lake City Central/
titte Southern Survey . has this property been determined elegible? ___yes X no

date 1982 __ federal ___ state _couhty _X_ local

depository for survey records Salt Lake City Planning Dept.

city,town g,1t Lake City state  Utah




7. Description

Condition Check one - Check one

_X_ excellent —__deteriorated ____ unaitered _%_original site
——good” & L= ___ruins —X_ altered ___moved  date
____fair 7 ___ unexposed

Describe the present and original (if known) physical appearance

The Frank M. Orem House is a four-level building containing a full basement,
two main floors, and an attic which has been converted to residential use.
The house has rusticated sandstone foundation walls and a brick :
superstructure. Irregularly shaped in plan, the house is roughly rectangular
with a rounded "corner" at the southeast. Wrapped around this corner is a
large, round, one-story veranda which was built four years after the main
buildings. At the southwest corner, a two-and-a-half story addition was made
in early years, filling in a square void. The cornice, brick, windows and
belt course of this addition closely match the materials and design of the
original building.

A11 of the house's window and door bays are flat-arched, with the exception of
the round-arched, stained glass window in the grand stairway. There is a - -
variety of window types, including fixed, casement, and double-hung sash. The-
cornice features a wide skirt, dentils, and egg-and-dart motif. It sits under
a broad-eave which extends out from the large hipped roof. The house's
exterior masonry has not been painted. As a whole, the exterior appears much
like it did a few years after being built. A carved stone plaque in the —
middle wall of a slanted bay window gives the year of construction as "1907,"
a date confirmed by the Salt Lake City "Register of Buildings" which recorded
the following: ,

Date: 16 April 1907
Owner: F. M. Orem
Location: = 3rd-So. 12(th) East

Description: 2 story brick, 16 rooms
Est. cost: . -~ $8,000.00 :
Permit Fee: $4.50

Unfortuantely, no architect or builder was mentioned in the register. Also
not mentioned is a two-story brick carriage house located northwest of the
house. Built in the same style as the house, the carriage house is unusual in
that one can drive a vehicle into the second floor from the east or the first

floor from the west, which faces a rear alley. B

Occupying a corner lot, the house is stately in appearance and fits in well
with its neighbors--other two and three story masonry residences built around
the campus of the University of Utah. R

The interior of the F. M. Orem House is both impressive and well-preserved.
The five basement rooms remain unfinished, but the rooms on the two main
floors are finished with plastered walls and ceilings, oak floors, casings and
doors, and brass hardware and fixtures. On the ground floor is a 1iving room,
dining room, kitchen, sunroom and Taundfy room. It also features a large
entry 1obby with an oak stairway. The house has three exits to the outside
from the first floor. The ceilings are nine feet high and the living room..
features a decorative fireplace.

The second floor rooms are almost as elegant as those on the ground floor.
The floor contains a master bedroom suite with closet and bath, a small
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bedroom, bath, and a large den/study with fireplace over the long 1iving/music
room below.

Upon buying the F. M. Orem House in 1982, the present owners, Mr. & Mrs. Steve
and Lynn Jacobsen, renovated the building. Their work included building two
bedrooms, a bathroom and a child's playroom in the attic. Connecting the
floors of the house vertically is a new three-level back stairway, trimmed in
oak. Missing trim, stairs, railings, doors, etc. were restored with matching
woodwork. The original radiator heating system was retained and upgraded.



8. Significance

Period Areas of Significance—Check and justify below

—prehistoric _ archeology-prehistoric ___ community planning ____landscape architecture____ religion

. 1400-1499 ____ archeology-historic ___ conservation ___law —_science

- 1500-1599 ____ agriculture ____economics — literature — sculpture

—1600-1699 ____ architecture — education — military —__social/

— 1700-1799 ____ art . engineering —__ music humanitarian

—1800-1899 ___ commerce — exploration/settlement __ philosophy — theater

X 1900- ___communications —___industry - ____politics/government _X__ transportation
—__ invention ) " _ other (specify)

Specific dates 1907 Builder/Architect Unknown

Statement of Sigﬁificance (in one ﬁaragraph)

The Frank M. Orem House is significant for its association with the 1ife of
its owner and namesake, an important figure in the creation of the Salt Lake
and Utah Railroad--the state's second electric interurban and the first to
connect population centers in Utah and Salt Lake Counties. Put into operation
in 1913, the SL & URR or "Orem Line" was part of one of the nation's largest
interurban transit systems and gave impetus to the development of 130 new
industries along its route. The Orem House, built in 1907, has been . :
well-preserved and recently underwent restoration/renovation by its present.
owners. Both the interior and exterior of the residence retain integrity of
design, materials, workmanship, feeling and association. Situated on its
original large corner 1ot in Salt Lake City, the house also possesses
integrity of location and.setting. As the Interurban Building and the
structures associated with the railroad have been destroyed, the Orem House is
the oq]y remaining building most closely associated with the 1ife of Frank M.
Orem.

Born September 26, 1874 in Ray County, Missouri, Frank M. Orem accompanied his
parents, Albert J. Orem and Martha Leabo Orem, and his brother Walter C., to
Utah in 1890. In adulthood, Frank became an attorney, a prominent
businessman, and leader in a variety of civic and religious concerns. A
Baptist, Frank Orem taught classes in religion and became president of the
Utah Baptist Convention in 1926.  He was also active in fraternal
organizations, belonging to the Argenta Lodge No. 3, F. & A.M. (of which he
was Worshipful Master), the .Utah Chapter No. 1 Royal Arch Masons, the Utah
Commandery Knights Templar, and the E1 Kalah Temple of the Mystic Shrine, as
well as the Kiwanis Club. In 1939, Mr. Orem died while climbing the steps of
his office in the Interurban Building (now destroyed). At the time of his
death at age sixty-five, Frank M. Orem had lived in Salt Lake City for
forty-nine years and was still an officer in the Salt Lake and Utah Railroad
(SL & URR), his favorite accomplishment. S . -

Frank M. Orem made significant contributions to Utah with the SL & URR, Utah's
second interurban railroad and the first to connect the cities of Utah County
to those of Salt Lake County, particularly Salt Lake City. With his father
and brother (after whom the city of Orem, population 45,000, was named), Frank
M. Orem organized the SL & URR or "Orem Line" in 1912, with operations
beginning in 1913. It was created on the heels of Simon Bamberger's
interurban (Bamberger was later governor of Utah), built in 1891 as a
steam-powered railroad but electrified in 1910 in anticipation of the Orem
Line.

After the invention of the electric motor in the 1830s, experiments were made
with motorized trains in the 1840s. The first continuous~-current dynamo,



9. Major Bibliographical References

Alter, Cecil J., Utah,  The Storied Domain. ,
Hilton, George Woodman, The Electric Interurban Railways in America.
Polk, R. L. & Co., Salt Lake City Directories, 1907-1938,

Sutton, Wain, Utah, A Centennial History.

10. Geographical Data

Acreage of nominated property __Less than one acre

Quadrangle name _ Fort Douglas, Utah Quadrangle scale _1:24000
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Verbal boundary description and justification Cammencing at the southeast corner, Lot 1, Bleck 27,
Plat F, Salt Lake City Survey, and running thence North 70 feet; thence West 140 feet; thence
South 70 feet; thence East 140 feet to the point of beginning; together with a right of way
over a 15 foot alleyway bordering the property on the West.

List all stétes and counties for properties overlapping state or county boundaries

state ' N/A code county N/A code

state N/A code . county N/A code

11. Form Prepared By

name/title Allen D. Roberts, Preservation Consultant

organization Wallace Cooper and Associates, AIA date January 25, 1983
street & number 202 West 300 North telephone (801) 355-5915
city or town Salt Lake City state Utah

12. State Historic Preservation Officer Certification

The evaluated significance of this property within the state is:

——_ national _____state _X_ local

As the designated State Historic Preservation Officer for the National Historic Preservation Act of 1966 (Public Law 89—
665), | hereby nominate this property for inclusion in the National Register an?,&/%ify that it has been evaiuated

according to the criteria and procedures set forth by the [eritage Conservatigh any Recregtion Service.
State Historic Preservation Officer signature - k At
. A\ M S~

&

title A. Kent Powell, Deputy.State Historic Preservation Officer date

GPO 938 835
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created in 1860, and the earliest self-exciting magnetic fields, developed in
1866-67, 1ed to the construction of the world's first practical generator in
1870. The first electric train was operated at the Berlin Exhibition of 1879
and by the 1880s, Frank J. Sprague had put into use the first electric
commercial line, the Richmond Union Passenger Railway in Virginia.

The interurban movement increased in popularity to the extent that during the
first decade of the twentieth century, it was the object of one of America's
leading investment booms, attracting more capital than the competing
automobile industry. As cities in the western U.S. increased in size and
electricity-generating capacity, they developed interurbans. Utah had one of
the 1ongest routes in the west, made of three separately owned but connected
lines serving all of the state's major cities. Stretching 197 miles from
Preston, Idaho to Payson, Utah, the 1ine was also one of the nation's
longest-lasting, parts of it surviving until 1959. The southernmost section
of this road was the Orem Line, electrified in 1913 and kept in operation
until 1946 when parts were abandoned and other parts taken into the Bamberger
and Rio Grande systems.

The Orem Line was strictly an interurban transit and had no affiliation with
major railroads or power companies. The line was of considerable significance
in the.development of urban centers in Utah County. It ran parallel and
proximate to the main streets of all the cities from Salt Lake City to Payson,
offering both passenger and freight carrying services to the populace of
230,000 along its route. The line also ran spurs to nearby mining districts,
industrial centers and cities, giving impetus to the construction of new
canning and sugar factories, fruit packing plants, oil warehouses, the U.S.
Steel Columbia plant, and the five plants of General Motors and Goodyear Co.
It is estimated that about 130 new industries grew up along the tracks of the
Orem Line. The Orem did a freight business of 10,000-12,000 cars per year and
offered an hourly express, making twenty-four trips daily from Salt Lake City
to Payson.

Built at a cost of five million dollars and constructed by a female railroad .—
contractor, Mrs. W. M. Smith, the Orem Line was 1ocally funded, owned and
managed, representing a joint-effort between Mormon and non-Mormon financial
interests during a new age of inter-religious accommodation and cooperation in
Utah.

(o s 2 v

Frank M. Orem, an attorney by profession, played a major role in expediting ﬂ
the extensive legal work needed to propel the Orem Line into existence. The |
1ine was opposed by various governmental agencies and was in the planning

stage for several years before being organized and commencing service. Almost
from the beginning, the SL & URR encountered financial difficulties. The
construction of hard-surfaced roads for the burgeoning automobile industry
increasingly eroded the 1ine's support base. To survive, the line decreased
passenger carrying in favor of freight handling, outlasting the Depression of

the early 1930s only to go into bankruptcy in 1938. In that year, George S.
Eccles and Moses A. Browning of Ogden, owners of the Utah-Idaho Central,

purchased the Orem Line and joined it to their own road, under the name of the
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Salt Lake and Utah Railroad Corporation. Despite a 1ine which now ran both
north and south of Salt Lake City, connecting the state's three largest
cities, the new railroad was operating in a deficit by 1944. 1Its physical .-
properties had deteriorated to the extent that the 1ine was no longer safe.
It fell into receivership in 1945 and made its last run 1 March 1946. The
Bamberger Electric Railroad took over the extensive industrial siding in Salt
Lake City and vicinity and the Rio Grande acquired sidings in the Provo and
Orem area. The use of the old Orem Line thus continued until the demise of
the Bamberger passenger service in 1952, and finally the ending of the line
jtself came with the closing of the freight business in 1959. No other rapid
transit had been developed to connect Utah's major metropolitan areas. During
its period of operation from 1913 to 1959, the Orem Line and its subsequent
extensions served a transportation need which persists today.

The Frank M. Orem residence was built in 1907 and owned by the Orems until
1925 when it was sold to William A. and E1la La Pierre. Sales Manager for the
American Steel and Wire Company, La Pierre kept the home for only five years
before selling it to Orin and Eupha Foley Tugman, a couple prominently
associated with the University of Utah, located a few blocks east of the
house. Dr. Orin Tugman was head of the Physics Department at the university
and was also chariman of the Graduate Council. His wife, Eupha, who held a
master's degree from Stanford, was involved in numerous university and civic
activities, including those of sorority and honorary groups, and USO and PTA
boards. She was chief of manufacturing of sound wave slides for the Central
Scientific Co. of Chicago, and was president of the Women's Republican Club
and University of Utah Women's Club in Salt Lake City. She was also a member
of the Salt Lake County Welfare and Civic Center Boards. Shortly after his
wife's death in August 1944, Mr. Tugman sold his house to its third owners,
Mr. and Mrs. Charles Ruggeri Jr.

Charles Ruggeri Jr., son of one of Utah's earliest Italian immigrants, was a
physician and surgeon who specialized in eye, ear and nose ailments. He and
his family occupied the house until 1971 when they moved away, leaving the
house vacant. In 1973 it was purchased by Herbert W. DeVitt Jr. and his wife
Maxine. A retired merchant mariner, DeVitt sold the home to Stephen and Lynn
Jacobsen in 1982. Stephen is a bio-medical engineer in the University of
Utah's renowned artificial organ program, while Lynn is Director of
Development for the university's Pioneer Memorial Theatre. Before occupying,
the Jacobsen's undertook an extensive restoration/renovation project,
completed in early 1983.

Notes

1The house of Walter C. Orem, 663 3rd Avenue, is listed in the National
Register as a contributory building within the Salt Lake City Avenues Historic
District. Walter C. Orem, president of the SL & URR, Tived in the house from
1904 to 1920. The house is also contributory to the district because it was
built by a prominent Salt Lake City judge and 1awyer, Alfred M. Cherry.
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Warrum, Noble, Utah Since Statehood.




